THE CHURCH OF THE UNITED BRETHREN:: from the Ontsrio Historical Society Papers and Records: Vol. XXII. page 428.

The Church of United Brethren, just above Black Creek on the river rd. The quarterly Meeting was attended by people from churches of the same denomination, from interior localities; who came to hear the presiding elder, deliver his discourse; and to partake of communion.

Built about 1850, about 25 or 30 years after the Gonder Meeting House. Rev. D.B. Sherk preached here, his brother and also Geo Plowman, J.W. Spencer, Jacob H<sup>O</sup>we and others.

In 1927 it was used as a storage shed.